Document 6

Released under FOI

4 4009090909000

From: Gregson, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, 2 January 2019 2:35 PM

To: Ayres, Lisa Anne

Cc: Sims, Rod; Jones, David; Bezzi, Marcus; Peter, Wendy; Gregson, Scott
Subject: RE: Invitation: Business Growth Fund Roundtable [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Afternoon Lisa Anne
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Regards
Scott

Scott Gregson

Executive General Manager, Merger and Authorisation Review
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra, ACT, 2601

T: 02 62431350 | M: 0438 288 246

www.accc.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: Ayres, Lisa Anne

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 1:01 PM

To: Markets Secretariat <marketssecretariat@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: Gregson, Scott <scott.gregson@accc.gov.au>; _@accc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Invitation: Business Growth Fund Roundtable [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks- the ACCC will be represented by Mr Scott Gregson, Executive General Manager, Mergers &
Authorities Review.

Regards
Lisa Anne

Lisa Anne Ayres

General Manager | Executive & Governance
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
http://www.accc.gov.au

T: 03 9290 1980 | M: 0404 801493

E: lisaanne.ayres@accc.gov.au

b% Please consider the environment before printing this emai

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: Markets Secretariat <marketssecretariat@ TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 11:31 AM

To: Ayres, Lisa Anne <LisaAnne.Ayres@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Gregson, Scott <scott.gregson@accc.gov.au>; Markets Secretariat <marketssecretariat @ TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: Invitation: Business Growth Fund Roundtable [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Lisa Anne,

The first roundtable discussion of the Business Growth Fund is scheduled for Thursday, 6 December 2018 from
10.30-11.30am at Parliament House in Canberra.

The Government is encouraging the creation of an Australian private sector-owned Business Growth Fund to
provide longer-term equity funding to small businesses that otherwise find it difficult to attract passive equity

investment.

Please find below a link to the Treasurer’s media release.
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http://jaf.ministers.treasury.gov.au/media-release/051-2018/

Grateful if you could please advise us of your attendance by email to Markets Secretariat by cob Tuesday 4
December 2018.

For your information: The distance from Canberra Airport to Parliament House is 11km (20 min). For all non-
Parliament House pass holders, please arrive at 10am to sign in and pick up your security pass from the marble

foyer (main entry) security desk.
You will be required to show photo ID. Treasurer’s Office staff will then escort you at 10.15am to the meeting room.

Agenda and papers for the meeting will be circulated closer to the date.

Kind regards,

Secretariat Unit, Markets Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent PARKES ACT 2600

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.





